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Eric Fryson 

From: Keating, Beth (BKeating@gunster.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl us 
cc: Martha Brown 

Subject: Docket No. 120036-GU 

Attachments: 20120731 143758846.pdf 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced Docket, please find a copy of Florida Public Utilities 
Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation's updated and revised Attachment G, 
as well as revised tariff pages, filed consistent with discussions with Commission staff. 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakiey 8 Stewarf, P.A. 
215 S .  Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatine@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 120036-GU -Joint petition for approval of Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) by 
Florida Public Utilities Company and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

c. On behalf o f  Florida Public Utilities Company 

d. There are a total pages: 12 

e. Description: Revised Attachment G and Revised Tariff Pages 

Tuesday, July 31,2012 2.44 PM 

G U N S T E R  
fLORIDXI CAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS 

Beth Keating I Attorney 
Governmental Affairs 
215 5. MOnrOe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahasree, R 32301 
P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228 
eunster.com I View mv bio 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, 
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments), unless othewise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink 
to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 
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G U N S T E R  
F L O R I O K 6  LAW FIRM FOR B U I l N E I S  

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706 
Writer’s &Mail Address: bkcating@gunster.com 

July 31,2012 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120036-GU - Joint petition for approval of Gas Reliability Infrastructure 
Program (GRIP) by Florida Public Utilities Company and the Florida Division of Chesapeake 
Utilities Corporation. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 
-. _ _ _ _  ~ 

Attached for filing in the referenced docket, please find Florida Public Utilities 
Company’s and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation’s revised tariffpages: 

Chesapeake - Original Sheet No. 105.1 and Original Sheet No. 105.2 
Florida Public Utilities Company - Seventh Revised Sheet No. 35.4 

Also included with this filing is the updated (Revised) Attachment G, filed consistent with 
discussions with Commission stafX 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don’t hesitate to let me 
know if you have any questions whatsoever. 

MEK 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, YoaM Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Original Volume No. 4 

Original Sheet No. 105.1 

RATE SCHEDULES 
MONTHLY RATE ADJUSTMENTS 

Rate Schedule MRA 

7. GAS INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM (GRIP): 

Amlicability: 

All Customers receiving Transportation Service from the Company and are assigned to or have 
selected rate schedules FTS-A, FTS-B, FTS-1, FTS-2, FTS-2.1, FTS-3, FTS-3.1, FTS-4, FTS-5, 
FTS-6, FTS-7, FTS-8, FTS-9, FTS-10, FTS-11, FTS-12, and FTS-13. 

The Usage Rate for Transportation Service to each applicable rate classification shall be adjusted 
by the following recovery factors. The recovery factors for all meters read for the period January 
1, 2013 through December 3 1,2013 for each rate classification are as follows: 

Rate Schedule 
FTS-A 
FTS-B 
FTS-1 
FTS-2 
FTS-2.1 
FTS-3 
FTS-3.1 
FTS-4 
FTS-5 
FTS-6 
FTS-7 
FTS-8 
FTS-9 
FTS- 10 

FTS- 12 
FTS-13 

FTS-11 

Classification of Service 
< 130 therms 
> 130 therms up to 250 therms 
> 0 up to 500 therms 
> 500 therms up to 1,000 therms 
> 1,000 therms up to 2,500 therms 
> 2,500 therms up to 5,000 therms 
> 5,000 therms up to 10,000 therms 
> 10,000 therms up to 25,000 therms 
> 25,000 therms up to 50,000 therms 
> 50,000 therms up to 100,000 thcrms 
> 100,000 therms up to 200,000 therms 
> 200,000 therms up to 400,000 therms 
> 400,000 therms up to 700,000 therms 
> 700,000 therms up to 1,000,000 therms 
> 1,000,000 t h e m  up to 2,500,000 therms 
> 2,500,000 therms up to 12,500,000 therms 
> 12,500,000 therms 

issued by: Michael P. McMasters, President 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

Rate per therm 
$0.02652 
$0.01438 
$0.01610 
$0.01307 
$0.01 75 1 
$0.01023 
$0.01152 
$0.01204 
$0.015 17 
$0.00838 
$0.01029 
$0.0 1642 
$0.01326 
$0.01729 
$0.01 180 
$0.01231 
N/A 

FPSC-CONHISSICN CLERK 



Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Original Volume No. 4 

Original Sheet No. 105.2 

RATE SCHEDULES 
MONTHLY RATE ADJUSTMENTS 

Rate Schedule MRA 

7. GAS WRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM (GRIP) (Experimental): 

Apulicability : 

All Customers, assigned to a TTS Shipper, receiving Transportation Service from the Company 
and are assigned to or have selected rate schedules FTS-A (Exp), FTS-B (Exp), FTS-1 (Exp), 
FTS-2 (Exp), FTS-2.1 (Exp), FTS-3 Pxp), and FTS-3.1 (Exp). 

The Firm Transportation Charge for Transportation Service to each applicable rate classification 
shall be adjusted by the following recovery factors. The recovery factors for all meters read for 
the period January 1,2013 through December 3 I ,  2013 for each rate classification are as follows: 

Consumer 
Rate Schedule 
FTS-A (ExP) 
FTS-B (ExP) 
FTS-1 (ExP) 
FTS-2 (ExP) 
FTS-2.1 (ExP) 
FTS-3 (ExP) 
FTS-3.1 (ExP) 

Issued by: Michael P. McMasters, President 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

Rate Der bill 
$ 0.24 
$ 0.26 
$ 0.37 
$ 0.95 
$ 2.29 
$ 3.40 
$ 7.14 

Effective: 



Florida Public Utilities Company 
F.P.S.C. Gas Tariff 
Third Revised Volume No. 1 

BILLING ADJUSTMENTS 
(Continued from Sheet No. 35.3) 

Seventh Revised Sheet No. 35.4 
Cancels Sixth Revised Sheet No. 35.4 

Gas Reliability Infrastructure Proaram (GRIP) 

The bill for gas or transportation service supplied to a Customer in any Billing Period shall be adjusted as 
follows: 

The GRIP factors for the period from the first billing cycle for January 2013 through the last billing cycle 
for December 2013 are as follows: 

Rate Class GRIP Factor 

Rate Schedule RS 
Rate Schedule GS-1 
Rate Schedule GS-2 
Rate Schedule GSTS-1 
Rate Schedule GSTS-2 
Rate Schedule LVS 
Rate Schedule LVTS 
Rate Schedule IS 
Rate Schedule ITS 
Rate Schedule GLS 
Rate Schedule GLSTS 

0.584 cents per therm 
0.636 cents per therm 
0.636 cents per therm 
0.636 cents per therm 
0.636 cents per therm 
0.272 cents per therm 
0.272 cents per therm 
0.261 cents per therm 
0.261 cents per therm 
0.473 cents per therm 
0.473 cents per therm 

(Continued to  Sheet No. 35.5) 

Issued by: Jeffry Householder, President 



Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) 
Investment and Annual Recovew information 

item 

Bare Steel (Qualified) Remaining Replacement Investment, approved in Docket No. 0803664U 
Mains 
Services 
Total Bare Steel replacement Investment 1/1/20W 

Estimated Qualified Remaining Replacement Investment as of 6/M/2012 
Mains 
Services 
Remaining Qualified Replacement Investment as of 06/30/2012 

Annual Qualified Replacement investment, beginning 7/1/2012 
Mains 
Services 
Total Annual Qualified Replacement Investment 

Annual Amortization. 50 year period, approved in Docket NO. 08036€-GU, beginning 1/1/2W9 
Mains 
Services 
Tota Annual Amortization 

Accumulated Amortization as of06/30/2012, 50year amortization program 
Mains 
Services 
Accumulated Amortization as of 06/30/2012 

Earningssurveillance Report- December 31,2011 
Equity Cost Rate 
Weighted Equity Cost Rate 
Revenue Expansion Factor 
Weighted Equity Cost Rate, timer Revenue Expansion Factor 

Weighted Debt Cost Rate 

Overall Weighted Cost Rate 

Revised Attachment G -Question 6 (REVISED 7/31/12) 
Schedule A (FPUC) 

Plant 
- % w ( l u a n t i t v  

$ 27,939,030 219.2 Miles $ 127,459 
814 9,447,335 11,602 Each $ 

$ 37,386,365 

74% $ 34,503,084 198 Miles $ 174,258 
26% $ 12,416,880 7.980 Each $ 1,556 

$ 46,919,964 

7/lllplZ&/30/2OU 10 Years ~/l/wlcsmlmou 
$ 5,865,524 $ 2,846,504 
$ 2,110.870 $ 1,024,393 
$ 7,976,394 $ 3.a70.897 

Net 
Amount 

s 558,780 
188.947 

$ 747,727 

$ 1,955,730 
661,315 

$ 2,617,045 

10.85% 
5.37% 
1.6197 
8.698% 

2.30% 

7.67% 







Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) 

Projection of QualHied Mains E Services Revenue Requirements 
SurchargeCakulation -Januan/l,  2013 through December31.2013 

Per Therm Rate 

1. 7/1/12-12/31/13 Qualikd Mains E Services Replacement Revenue Requiremen6 
Mains 74% $186.577 
SWVICeS 

Net 
26% 565,554 

52S2,UI 

2. TRUE-up from Prior Period 

3. First Year Qualified Mains & Services Replacement Revenue Requirements 
Mains 74% $186,577 
SeNILeS 26% $65,554 
Net 5252.l31 

~ 

RATE m i 0  SERVICES 

$252,131 

$0 

$252,131 

Revised Attachment G . Question 6 IREVISED 7/31/12) 

Schedule C (FPUC) 
Page 1 of 1 

DOLLARS GRIP NPiCAL 
MAINS SERVICES MAJNS GRIP PER TAX FACTORS ANNUAL ANNUAL 

SCHEDULE THERMS cos % COS% REVREQ REVREQ REVREQ THERM FACTOR PERTHERM THERMS COST 

RESIDENTIAL 13,588,390 58.00% 22.00% $38,021 $41.047 979,068 90.00581 1.00503 $0.00584 250 $1.46 

COMMERCWL SMALL 8.536.580 17.00% 23.00% $11.144 542.913 $54,057 50.00633 1.00503 $0.00636 2.500 $15.31 
(General Service a GS Tranrportaban) 

COMM. LRG VOLUME 37,619,530 25.00% 46.00% $16,389 $85.825 $102,214 $0.00270 1.00503 $0.00272 2S.WO $67.91 
(Large Voi 8. LV Tranrportation) 

iNTERRUPTlBLE SERViCE 5,737.400 0.00% 8.W% SO $14.926 $14.926 $0.00260 1.00503 90.00281 50,OW SlM.73 
(Int Service b is Transpaltation) 

GENERAL LiGHTiNG SERVlCE 396.090 0.00% 1.00% $0 91.866 $1.866 $0.00471 1,00503 $0.00473 5W 52.37 

TOTAL 68.oa7.970 100.00% lW.OO% $85,554 $188,577 $252,131 



Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) 
Investment and Annual Recovery information 

Item 
Estimated Qualified Remaining Replacement Investment as of 6/30/2012 

Mains 
Services 
Remaining Qualified Replacement Investment as of 06/30/2012 

Annual Qualified Replacement Investment, beginning 7/1/2012 
Mains 
Services 
Total Annual Quaiified Replacement Investment 

Earnings Surveillance Report - December 31,2011 
Equity Cost Rate 
Weighted Equity Cos Rate 
Revenue Expansion FaRor 
Weighted Equity Cost Rate, times Revenue Expansion Factor 

Weighted Debt Cost Rate 

Overall Weighted Cost Rate 

Revised Attachment H - Question 6 (REVISED 7/31/12) 
Schedule A (CHPK) 

Plant 
Per Unit $ - 

96% $ 26,487,216 152 Miles $ 174,258 
4% $ 1,185,672 762 Each $ 1,556 

$ 27,672,888 

10 Years 
$ 2,648,722 
$ 118,567 
$ 2,767,289 

10.80% 
5.43% 
1.6114 
8.750% 

2.00% 

7.43% 
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